
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 7/2/2012 1:55:51 PM 
To: catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov (catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Undeliverable: GRC Informational Materials 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

catheri rte.sandoval@CDuc.c3.aov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: iriaildmz04.pge.com 

catherine.sancfoval@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail04 . comp.pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp04 . utility.pge . com. 
110.244.87.71]) " " 

by nz 0 4.pge.corn (Sentrion MTA 4.2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id q62 ) 15131 

(v e = T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c 1 p h e r=R C 4 M D 5 b .11 s=12 8 v e r 1 f y=N 0) 
for <catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 2 Jul 2012 13:53:48 

07 0 0 " 
DKIM Signature: v=l; a=.rsa. sha25 6; • i ' i i d=pge.com; s i a; 

1 = 1341262444; bh=WsCHzIGSp • '0 • ZII8WZ4HOXE)2 • 1 =; 
1=13961885; " 
h.=From: To: Si mate:1 • ' 1 • t Type: MIME i i , 
b=d5N401ate! 1 xvS127 M • i i' AnPKqHthE i :Ikl+tZw 

t.MtI0 2MRyT7 ! eJytBN I i i M fxGP2t.MWF I1 i i ^ JzQjekC 
KtxOLX+Dy4rpqrtWy61UO.i 1 ' * Lilt 

Received: from EXCHHUBSF0 2 . Utility . pge . com. (excnnucsf 0 2 . uti] ity . pge . com. 
[10.244.108. 4... 4 ] ) " 

by mail 0 4 . comp . pge . com. (Sentr ion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentr ion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
E S M T P 1 (1 rT ̂  ̂ "r" at c: f) ' I R Q R 

• i ! i SSLv3 i i H8S128 SHA bits=128 verify= I1 i , 
i ' ii' . sando I"' • • cei.gov>; Mon, 2 Jul 2012 J 44 

07 0 0 
Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.Utility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : cc8 f : 35 64 : la50 : 7 07 f 1 ) by 

SB GT&S 0200501 

mailto:catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSF02.Utility.pge.com { [fe80: :5d5c:8e8e:89bl:ba2b%ll]) with mapi 
14.01.0355.002; Mon/'l Jul 2012 13:53:39 0700 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K. {catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)" 

tcatherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.govt 
7" T?r"' GRC 1 f - i" 1 . ' i 1 " * • • i 1 
'i i I c: GRC i i i i hi .ills 
'II • ' :: Ac 11 I"., ! ' /MWQAABZAg 
Lc,. h.w...i, Ju 1 2u 1u . , .•uuuu 
Message ID: 

i ! i . i o ' '.i 3743F11166162CF2B9@EXCHMBFF191.Utility.pge.com> 

MIME V 
X CFil 

res 
:or: 
[10.210.3.203; 

... /plain 
L : 1. 0 " 
>op: Forwarded 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
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